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To:

ec

EXED
From:

Sent: Sun 8/30/2020 10:20:33 AM

Subject: RE: I-MOVE INFLUENZA: End-of-season report due soon from ECDC funded sites (primary care)

Received: Sun 8/30/2020 10:20:34 AM

>We would need the report at the latest on Friday, if that is Ok.

For sure that will be feasible. I hope to send it early this week.

Best regards,

From:[EXEDNINMERE @ epiconcept.fr>
Sent: zondag 30 augustus 2020 12:02

@nivel.nl) @nivel.n>; [EXER
@rivm.nl>;

Subject: Re: -MOVE INFLUENZA: End-of-season report due soon from ECDC funded sites (primary care)

If you have the time, that would be wonderful.

We would need the report at the latest on Friday, if that is Ok.

All the best,

On Sun, 30 Aug 2020 at 10:46, JEGiv.ni> wrote:

Dear RES
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From epidemiology side the report is ready. I am working on the sequencing part. I will send the report this week

asap.

Best regards,

From: JEM eepiconcept.fr>

Sent: vrijdag 28 augustus 2020 11:37

Qisciii.es; [EAS

LEE @univ-corse fr>; iplesp.upmec.fr>; hzjz.hr;

hzjz.hr; hzjz.hr; hziz.hr; EE

@rivm.nl>; J. @rivm.nl>;

@insa.min-saude.pt; 5.1.2e insa.min-saude.pt; insa.min-saude.pt;

@insa.min-saude.pt; 2e @santepubliguefrance.fr; (ISP) JEE @navarra.es>;
asteur.fr>;

isciii.es>; cfnavarra.es;

@insa.min-saude.pt>; iplesp.upmec.fr;

@folkhalsomyndigheten.se;

nivel.nl; ahoo.com; epiconcept.fr

upme.fr>;

< asteur.fr>;

Ce:EER @epiconcept.fr

Subject: -MOVE INFLUENZA: End-of-season report due soon from ECDC funded sites (primary care)
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Dear I-MOVE primary care influenza colleagues,

I hope you are all well.

Many thanks to those of you who have already sent your study site specific report to us.

Here just a reminder for those of you who have not yet sent the report. As you know, your end-of-season report is a

deliverable to ECDC, and if possible we would like to receive it by the end of August. This is very soon, so if you need

more time, please

let us know. We understand that there have been a lot of constraints this year due to the COVID-19 situation. Please let us

know also if we can assist in any way.

Wishing you all the best,

on 15/04/2020 13:46, [EEE wrote:

Dear I-MOVE primary care influenza colleagues,

I hope you are all well mn these busy tunes.

Some of you have asked about the deadlines for the primary care end-of-season influenza VE analysis and

reports. We have just heard today from ECDC that they have accepted a postponement of the -lMOVE

deliverables.
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The I-MOVE annual meeting is likely to take place in September. We will send out more information as

soon as we know it.

We believe it would be useful to have the end-of-season pooled VE analysis carried out by the summer,

therefore we would like to ask of you to

submit your end-of-season influenza data ideally in May, but at the latest by the end ofJune. We would also

like to ask you to submit your

end-of-season report by the end of August.

We understand very well that you are very busy these days. Therefore please let us know if we can

support you in any way with data checking, data analysis or report writing

(or all three). We are happy to help.

When sending the data, it would be useful to know about any changes to data collection, such as

- changes to health care seeking behaviour (e.g. patients told not to go to GP anymore, but use telephone) and from

which date

- changes in swabbing behaviour (e.g. GPs refuse to swab or swab differently, due to lack of PPE and COVID-19

fears) and from which date

- other changes to usual surveillance that we should know.

If you are doing a multiplex, and you are happy to share these information, then we will welcome also

getting the results of other respiratory infections.

For those countries sequencing viruses, we would also be happy to have the data collection form on I-

MOVE ID numbers and GISAID accession numbers by the end of June, if this is feasible.

Ifyou think any of this is not feasible, please do not hesitate to let us know and we can discuss together
other deadlines.

Wishing you all the best,
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Ce message et toutes les piecesjointes sont établis a l'intention exclusive de ses destinataires et sont

confidentiels.

Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, merci de le détruire et d'en avertir l'expéditeur.

The information contained in the EMail andany attachments is confidential and intended solely and for the attention and use of

the named address(es). It may not be disclosed to any other person

without the express authority of EpiConcept, or the intended recipient, or both.

Ifyou are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht

te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het

elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl

De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are

requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM

accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to

health and sustainability

5.1.2e
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Ce message et toutes les piecesjointes sont établis a l'intention exclusive de ses destinataires et sont confidentiels.

Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, merci de le détruire et d'en avertir l'expéditeur.

The information contained in the EMmail and any attachments is confidential and intended solely and for the attention and use of the named address(es). It

may not be disclosed to any other person without the express authority ofEpiConcept, or the intended recipient, or both.

Ifyou are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it


